Ontario Energy

Board

P.O. Box 2319

27th. Floor

2300 Yonge Street
Toronto ON M4P 1E4
Telephone: 416- 481-1967
Facsimile: 416- 440-7656
Toll free: 1-888-632-6273

March 11, 2013

Ms. Buffy Pyle-Liberto

Commission de I'énergie

de I'Ontario

C.P. 2319

27e étage

2300, rue Yonge

Toronto ON M4P 1E4

Téléphone: 416- 481-1967
Télécopieur: 416- 440-7656
Numéro sans frais: 1-888-632-6273

Constellation NewEnergy Canada, Inc.

100 Constellation Way

Suite 600C

Baltimore MD 21202

Dear Ms. Pyle-Liberto:

Re: Gas Marketer Licence GM-2007-0777
Electricity Retail Licence ER-2007-0958
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We are in receipt of your letter dated February 27, 2014 requesting cancellation of Gas
Marketer Licence GM-2007-0777 and Electricity Retail Licence ER-2007-0958. This
letter confirms that both licences have been cancelled as of February 28, 2014.

Please direct any questions relating to this matter to Vince Mazzone, Advisor at +1

(416) 544-5159 or e-mail, Vince.Mazzone@ontarioenergyboard.ca.

Yours truly,

Original signed by

John Pickernell

Applications Administration



